








Kristin Slauson

From: Kristin Slauson

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 4:35 PM

To: Libby Chandler

Subject: FW: Reservation Confirmation #79504640 for Fairfield Inn & Suites San Antonio Brooks
City Base

From: Fairfield Inn By Marriott Reservations <reservations@res-marriott.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 4:33 PM

To: Purchasing <PUR@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: Reservation Confirmation #79504640 for Fairfield Inn & Suites San Antonio Brooks City Base

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Johnson County email system.
Use care when opening links or attachments. Report suspicious emails.

ENHANCE YOUR STAY | SUMMARY OF CHARGES | CONTACTUS

2l Fairfield Inn & Suites San Antonio Brooks
[antficld  City Base

Q@ 3234 Goliad Road San Antonio, Texas 78223 { +1-210-293-7400
USA

Thank you for your booking, Libby Chandler.

You're ready to go.

Tue, Jun 24, 2025 — Wed, Jun 25, 2025
Confirmation Number: 79504640 g



Check-In:  Tuesday, June 24, 2025 04:00 PM
Check-Out: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 11:00 AM
Room 1
Room Type > Guest room, 2 Queen

UPGRADE ROOM >

Guaranteed Requests:



Libby Chandler

Subject: FW: Your Jun-25-2025 Confirmation #3198741946

From: Hilton Garden Inn Confirmed <noreply@h6.hilton.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 5:40 PM

To: Alissa Krokum

Subject: Your Jun-25-2025 Confirmation #3198741946

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Johnson County email system.
Use care when opening links or attachments. Report suspicious emails.

South Fadre Island I A /8997 UDS -
Maps & Directions>>




— WED ¢ FRI
2:) JUN 2 Nights 27JUN

CheckIn: 300 PM Check Out: 11:00 AM

B AdAta Calandar

Room Plan: 2 QUEEN JR STE GR FL PL
VW
Your Rate Information ISM RGV Summer 2025

Rate per night

25-Jun-2025 - 27-Jun-2025 239.00 USD
Total for Stay per Room Rate 478.00 USD
Taxes 81.26 USD

Total price for Stay 559.26 USD

\ Modify Your Reservation >>




Phone: 210-270-7799

Hotel Information

June 27, 2025 June 28, 2025

Check In: 3:00 pm @ Check Out: 11:00 am

Reserved For:
Libby Chandler

Your Room:
2 Queen Beds Deluxe



Kristin Slauson

From: Kristin Slauson

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 4:35 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Reservation Confirmation #79479107 for Fairfield Inn & Suites San Antonio Brooks
City Base

From: Fairfield Inn By Marriott Reservations <reservations@res-marriott.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 4:24 PM

To: Purchasing <PUR@johnsoncountytx.org>

Subject: Reservation Confirmation #79479107 for Fairfield Inn & Suites San Antonio Brooks City Base

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Johnson County email system.
Use care when opening links or attachments. Report suspicious emails.

ENHANCE YOUR STAY | SUMMARY OF CHARGES | CONTACTUS

s Fairfield Inn & Suites San Antonio Brooks
[anficld  City Base

Q@ 3234 Goliad Road San Antonio, Texas 78223 { +1-210-293-7400
USA

Thank you for your booking, Kristin Slauson.

You’re ready to go.

Tue, Jun 24, 2025 — Wed, Jun 25, 2025
Confirmation Number: 79479107 Q



Check-In:  Tuesday, June 24, 2025 04:00 PM

Check-Out: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 11:00 AM

Guaranteed Requests:



Libby Chandler

Subject: FW: Your Jun-25-2025 Confirmation #3198305591

From: Hilton Garden Inn Confirmed <noreply@h6.hilton.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 5:40 PM

To: Alissa Krokum

Subject: Your Jun-25-2025 Confirmation #3198305591

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Johnson County email system.
Use care when opening links or attachments. Report suspicious emails.

I}

Hilton Garden Inn South Padre Island Beachfront

7010 Padre Boulevard Q +19567618700
South Padre Island TX 78597 US

Maps & Directions>>




[— WED ¢ FRI
23 JUN 2 Nights 27 JUN

CheckIn: 3:00 PM Check Out: 11:00 AM

W AAdAtA Calandar

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

Departing

June 28, 2025

June 27, 25
Check In: 3:00 pm €@ Check Out: 11:00 am

Reserved For:
Kristin Slauson

Your Room:
2 Queen Beds Deluxe



Total For Stay:
$273.05 (Includes Tax)

Additional Charges and Taxes May Apply

Pet Fee:

$50 daily fee before tax, per room.
Service animals are free of charge.

Daily Parking:
$39

Questions about Your Reservation?
druryhotels.com | Drury Hotels App
1-800-DRURYINN




